ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

ANANRA o A A e

DIRE R’'S REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their Thirteenth Annual Report of the C

the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31"March 2023,

Financial Results

The Company's financial performance for the year

ompany together with

under review along with previous year's figures is given

hereunder:
(Rs. in Lacs)
. ==
Particulars 31% March, 2023 | 31" March, 2022
Net Sales 24.455,58 24,693.26
Other Income 196.93 21050
Increase/|Decrease) In Stocks (255.14) {3.335.66]
Material Consumed 24,534.68 23,102.40
Other Expenses 3,553.66 2,966.11
Profit/(Loss) before Interest and Depreciation 1829.32 2,170.91
Interest and Finance Charges 44533 343.54
Profit/(Loss) before Depreciation 1373.99 1,827.37
Depreciation 455.79 381.84
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 918.20 1,445.53
- Current Tax 186321 253.40
- MAT Credit Entitlement : (215.27)
- Deferred Tax - 18.02 3%3.21
-Taxes for previous Year 519 0.74
| Profit for the year after Taxes 678,78 | 1,013.45 |
Dividend
No Dividend is racommended for the current year.
Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor E ucation and P ion Fund [IEPF

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013

declared and pald last year.

Transfer to Reservis

do not appl. Also there was no dividend

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,

Review of Business Operations and Future Prospects

During season 2022-23 we crushed 86.25 lac quintals vs. 61.70 lac quintals in previous season. Recovery
was lower at 10.73% vs 11.28% on account of crop being affected by disease. To combat this, wa are

planting different varieties of cane in place of present 0238 varie

and is being replaced all over the state.

ty as this is highly susceptible to disease



Due to lower recovery, the cost of production has gone up while realization did not improve. This resulted
in drop in profit inspite of higher crushing and turnover. Profit was further impacted due to payment of
arrears to workmen on account of wage revision under Sugar Wage Board.

Export
We exported 50,000 quintals of raw sugar and traded the balance export quota of 81550 quintals at a
premium of 280/quintal together with transfer of buyer’s domestic guota of equivalent quantity,

Material Changes And Commitment if any affecting the Financial Position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of the

report.
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this report.

Share Capital
There has been no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year, Your company has also

not issued any equity share or preference shares or any securities which carry a right or option to convert
such securities into shares during the year,

Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, techpology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings

and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3] of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 s furnished in “Annexure - 1" and Is attached to this report,

statement concerning development and implementation of risk management policy of the Company

The Company has adopted the measures concerning the development and implementation of Risk
Management Policy after identifying the elements of risks pertaining to the Industry, which in the opinion
of the Board may threaten the very existence of the Company itself.

Details of policy developed and implemented by the company on its Corporate Social Responsibility {C5R)
initiatives:

The Company has developed policy to comply with Corporate Soria| Respansibllity as stipulated under
Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, The main focus areas under this policy are:

1. Education
2. Sustained livelihood, infrastructure development, healthcare, sanitation and hygiene etc,
3. Environmental sustainability.

dnnual report on TSR activities is attached as “Annexure-il”,

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investmants made under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

During the year the Company has not given any loans, guarantees or made [nvestments under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars of contracts or arrangements made with related parties

There was no contract er arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

Members may refer to Note 42 to the financial statement which sets out list of related party transactions
carried out during the year,
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Explanation or comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse Remarks of Disclaimers made by
the auditors.

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report. The
pravisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

C any's Policy retating to Dire Appoin Paym f Remuneration and Discharge of their
duties

The provisions of Section 178(1] relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any palicy relating to appointmert
of Directors, paymeat of Managerial remuneration, Birectors gualiflcations, positive attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

Annual Return (MGT-9)

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished |n "Annexure =" and is attached to this
Report.

MEETINGS
Meetings of the Beard

The Board of Directors of the Company met seven times during the financial year on 2™ April, 2022; 6"
june, 2022; 06" July, 2022; 22" August, 2022; 217 September, 2022; 18" December 20%2; and
06" February, 2023 In respect of which proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly
recorded, signed and maintained in the Minute book kept by the Compary for the purpose. The intervening
gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The
attendance details of Directors in Board Meeting are as under;

Sr | Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings | Number of Board
No. Entitied to Attend Meetings Attended |
1 Mr.Ashok Agarwal 7 7

|2 Mr.Arun Bhattacharya 7 1 |
3 Mr.Panka) Kathari 7 1 |
4 Mr. Diteep Kumar Fulfagar 7 7

{5 | Mr. Amrao Jain I 7 2

Mesting of Corparate Social nsibility [C5R) Commi

The Committes had met once during the year |.e on 16" March, 2023. As on the date of this report, Mr.
Ashok Agarwal, Mr. Dileep Kumar Fulfagar and Mr. Pankaj Kothari are the members of CSR commities; who
are glso the Board members of the company.

Directars Responsibility Statement

In accardance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit it
respansibility Statement:—

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanatian relating to material departures;

(h) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applled them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
<tate of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period,




(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud snd other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e} the Directars had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all apphcable
laws and that such systems were adequate and aperating effectively.

Internal Financial Control:

The Company has in place adequate Internal Financial controls for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business and such Internal financial controls were operating effectively in all material
respects. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses
Inthe design or aperation were observed,

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Jeint venture or Associate Company.

Deposits

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

Directors
During the year, there was no change in Directorships

Declaration of independent Directors
The provisions of Section 149 pertaining ta the appointment of Independent Directars do not apply to your
Company.

Statutory Auditors

M/s S.B.G. & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Delhi [Firm Registration No. : DO1818N| were appointed as the
Statutory Auditors: of the Company from the conclusion of 10"Annual General Meeting held an 1587
Cctober, 2020 until the conclusion of 15™ Annual General Meeting to be held in the Year 2025,

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Directors state that Secretarial Standards 55-1 or 55-2, relating to ‘Meeting of the Board of Directors’
and 'General Meeting', respectively, have been duly complied by the Company.

Maintenance of Cost Records

Your company is required to maintain Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and accounts and records are made and maintained
25 per the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) rules, 2014,

Disclosure of Compaosition of Audit Committee and Providing Vigil Mechanism
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies

{Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

Disclosure of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [“POSH”

Company follows the provisions of POSH for compliance of the provisians of the Sexual Harassment of
Wamen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibitlon and Redressal) Act, 2013. There were no incidences of
sexual harassment reported during the year under review,

Disclosure’ about the application as made or any proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code (IBC), 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial year

There were no application as made or any proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code (IBC), 2016 during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial year

&



Disclosure’ about the difference between the amounts of the valuation executed at the time of gne time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with

the reasons thereof.
There were no such settlements during the year; therefore such provisions do notapply to your Company.

General

Your Directors state that there were no transactions on the fallowing items during the year under review:-
1 Noorders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going cancern

status and Company's operations in future.

No company has either become or ceased to be the Subsidiary of the Company during the year.

No changes in the nature of business during the year.

4, Tothe extent of applicability of Sexual Harassment of Wormen Waorkplace (Prevention, Frohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013, no cases were filed pursuant thereto.

b

Acknowledgemen

Your Diréctors place on record their sincere thanks to employees, bankers, business associates, consultants,
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Company's activities
during the year under review. Your Directors also gratefully acknowledges the support and confidence
reposed by the shareholders,

For Anamika Sugar Mills Private Limited

B

wp Kumar Fulfagar

Ashok Agarwal
Place: New Delhl Director Director
Dated: £3. 6+ 2223 DIN - 00047354 DIN-03439674



Annexure-1

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGOD REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

A. Conservation of Energy

Ground water drawl has been reduced by 70% through recycling of precess water. Efforts are on to
further reducing discharge of effluents and imprave the quality 1o bring it line with norms set by
Central Pollution Control Board,

B. Plastic Waste Management
Company has entered into contract with approved vendors for Plastic Waste Management.
C. Technology absorption

(i} The Company continues to advise and guide farmers for adopting medern practices for sugarcane
development activities durlng the financial year 2022-23:
* Dripirrigation is promoted among the cane growers;
= Distribution of fertilizers and manures for healthy development & growth of sugarcane.
» Ratoon crop management & gap filling belping Increase yield and recovery;

() Due to above efforts, it |s expected that higher yield of diseaze free cane will be avallable to the
farmers.

[iii} The Company has taken steps to modernize effluent treatment plant and added equipment’s for
bringing effluent discharged within the narms of Central Pollution Centrol Board.

{iv) The Company has not imported any technology:

{v) Expenditure incurred on Research & Development: Nil,

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo

Foreign Exchange sarned in terms of actual Inflows NIL
Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows NIL

For Anamika Sugar Mills Private Limited

A,.w_}'-“__ 5
Ashok W Dileep Kumar Fulfagar

Place: New Delhi Director _ Director
Dated: 2% € 201% DiN = 00047354 DIN-D3439674




ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

Annexure-l

1. Brief outline of the Company's CSR objectives s mentioned in the CSR section of the Board's report
2. Composition of CSR Committes:

Sl. No. Name of Director Designation] Number of mestings of |Number of meetings of
f Nature of | C5R Committee hald CSR Committee
Directorship during the year attended during the
year

| Mr. ASHOK Director | 1
AGARWAL

2 Mr. DILEEP KUMAR Director 1 1
FULFAGAR

3 Mr. PANKAJ Director 1 -
KOTHARI

3 Provide the web-link where Compasition of CSR committes, CSR Folicy and CSR projects appraved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company,

NA

4. Provide the details of Impact asséssment of CSR projects camied out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule B
of the Companies (Carporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report)

NA

5. Details of tha amount available for set off in pursuance of sub.rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
{Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, If

any
NA

I5l. No.

Financial Year

Amount available for set-off from
preceding financial years (in Rs)

)

mount required to be set-off
or the financial year, if any (in

NA

Total

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(3)
{b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.

o) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, f any

(d) Tolal CSE obligaticn for the financial year (7a+7b-Tg)
8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

1,218 Lacs
24.55 Lacs

NiL
MIL

Z4.55 Lacs

Total

Finan

Spent for the
{inRs.)

Amount Unspent {in Rs.)

Amount

clal Year,

Total Amount transferred to
Unspant CSR Account as per
section 135(8).

Amount transferred to any fund spacified
under Schedule VIl as per second proviso to
section 135(5).

24.55Lacs

NA

iy A



(b) Details of CSR amount spant against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5 (6) | (7) | (B} {9) (10} {(11)

Sl.| Name of the | Iltem |Loca| Location |Projec| Ameou Amoul Amount | Modeof | Mode of
MNo| Project. fromthe| | of the L nt nt |fransferre [Implemen implemantatio
' listof |area| project duratioallocatl spent] dto tation - | n-Through

activitios|[Yas/ n. |(adfor|inthe| Unspent | Direct |Implementing
in No). tha ren] C3SR (Yes/No). Agency
heduls : proje t Account
it e B o A
Act. - As,). | fal |projectas ﬂm
Yaar per he
{in Section JUTIGeT:
Rs.). | 135(6) ({in
Rs.).
1. |Chitra Nirmal|[PROMO| No |Rajasthan [Contin 24.55|24.35 Nil Yes |NA| NA
Sethia TING ious
Educational (EDUCA
Academy | TION
Total
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(1) {2) (3) (4) (5) {6) {7) (8)
Sl Mo, | Name |Item from|Local] Location of [Amount Mode of Mode of
of the |the list of| area | the project. | spent |implementation | implementation -
Project|activities | (Yes/ for the - Direct Through
in No). project (Yes/Na). implementing
schedule {in Rs.). agency.
b State.| District, Name. GSR
registration
number,
NA
(d}) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NIL
(g) Amount spent on Impact Azsessment, ifapplicable NIL
(T} Total amount spent for the Financlal Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) 24.55 Lacs

(g) Excess-amount for sat off, if any

or activities of the previous financlal years, if any

51 No. Particular Amount (Rs. In Lacs)
() [Twoe percent of average net profit of the company as per 24.36
waction 136(5)
(i) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year 24.55
(i) |[Excessamount spent for the financial year [(ji}-(i)] .19
{iv) [Surplus ansing out of the CSR projects or programmes Nil

(V)

[{ii={iv)]

Amount svallable for set off in succeeding financial years

8. (a) Details of Unspent CSK. amoeunt for the preceding three finangial years:

Sl No.

Precading
Financial
Year,

Amount
transferred to
Unspant CSR

Account

Amount spent
in the
reparting
Financial Year

Amount transferred to any
fund specified under
Schedule VIl as per section
135(6), if any.

Amount
remaining to be
spentin
succeeding




under section| ({inRs.). |Name of Amount| Date of | financial years,

135 (8) (in Rs, Fund| (in Rs). [transfer, {in Rs.)

NA
{b) Detalls of TSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year{s)
{Rs In Lacs)

(| (2 (3} (4) {5] (E) {7) (B) (2)
Sl Project MName of the Financial Project Total | Amount Cumulative| Status of
MNe. ID. Project. Yaar in duration. | amount [spent on| amount the project

which the @llocated| the spent at -
project was for the | project |the end of Completed|
cammenced, project | inthe | reperting |/Ongoing.

{in Rs.}. reparting| Financial
Flm.rlciat Year. (in
Year (in Rs.)
Rs).
1 CHITRA 2022-23 Kontinuobs 24.55 | 24.35 2455 |Completed
NIEMAL
SETHIA
EDUCATIONAL|
ACADEMY
Total 24.55 | 24.55 24.55

10. In case of craation or acquisition of capital assat, furnish the detsils ralating to the assel so created or
acquired through C5R spent in the financial year NA

(asset-wise delails).
{a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s),
{by Amount of CSR spent for creation or agquisition of capital asset.

() Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset s
registered, their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset{s) created or acguired (including complete address and location of
the capital asset)

11, Specily the reasoni{s), If the company has failed 1o spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 134(5), MNA

ForAnamika Sugar Mills Private Limited

el

Place: New Delhi
Dated:72 ( 2B313%

Ashok

Qirector
DIN =D0047354

Qirector

DIN-03439674



Annexure -1l

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2023

Pursuant to Section 92 (3] of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company [Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014,

|- REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN U15422D12016PTC200012

i Registration Date 12/03/21010

i Name of the Company ANAMIKASUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

v Category/sub-category of the Limited by Shares
Company

v Address of the Registered office 32-33, Satkar Bullding, 3rd Floor, 73-80 Nehru Place, New
& contact details Delhi- 110019

Vi Whether listed company No

Wil Name, Address & contact detalls of A
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, il
any.

11 -PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

5L No Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/services Product /service of the company
1 Manufacturing of Sugar 10721 89.11%

i - PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

| 5I. No Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ % af Applica
Subsidiary/ Shares ble
i Assoclates held section
| ANAMIKA SUGAR HOLDINGS
LIMITED
1 24 CYBERCITY, 3RD FLOOR EBENE A Holding Co. 99.90% | 2{87)(i)

ESPLANADE, EBENE, MAURITIUS

-10-



IV -SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)

Category of No, of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Sharsholders cha
Do Physical Tatal %ol | De Physical Total [ %of :::I
mat Total mat Total g
Shares Shares e
wea
¢
A, Promoters
(1] Indian
a) Individual/HUF | 50,000 50,000 0.20% 50,000 50,000 0.10% -
b) Cenlral Govl. or
State Gowt.
) Bodies
Corporates
d} Bank/Fi
g} fny other
SUB TOTAL(A) (1) g 50,000 50,000 0.10% 50,000 50,000 0.10%
(2] Forelgn

i) Nk individuals
h) Other Individuals
] Bodles Corp. 4,99,98,589 | 4,99,98,589 99.90% 4,99,95,589 | 4,89,98 589 95.50% s
d} Barks,Fl
&) Ary other

SUB TOTAL (&) (2) | | 4,00,98589 | 49980589 99.00% 499,968,589 | 4,99,98589 | 99.90%

Total Sharehalding
of Promoter
(A)= (ANL)+{A)2) 5.00,48,589 | 5,00.48,589 | 100.00% 5,00,48,589 | 5.00,48,589 100.00%

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) Institutions
& Mutual Funds
b} Banks/F1

C) Central govt.

d) State Gowvt

el Venture Capltsl
Fund

f] Insurance
Companies

| £ FIIS

h) Foreign Venture |
___L':‘ap'iml Fumnds

] |

a1-



| Gthers {specify)

SUB TOTAL (B){1):

(2} Non Institutions

a) Badies
carporatas

I} Indian

i) Overseas

b Individuals

I Individual
thargholders
holding neminal
aharacapiial upto
Ry 1 lakhs

il) Ingividuals
sharehalders
holding neminal
sharg capital in
excess of fs. 1
lakiis

c) Others (specify)

5UB TOTAL(B)(2):

Total Public
Shareholding
{B)= (B)1}+B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custadian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
[A+B+C)

5,00,48,589

5,00,48,589

5,00,48,589

5,00,48,589

100%:

13-




SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the %
beginning of the year end of the year change
in
share
holding
during
the
year
No. of shares | % of total | % of No.of | %oftotal | %of
shares shares shares shares shares
of the | pledged of the pledge
company | encumb company d
ered to encum
total bered
shares to total
shares
C.5 Jain 50,000 0.1% = 50,000 0.1% | =
SR Suy 499,983,589 | 59.900% - | 4,99,98,589 99.90% -
Holdings Limited
Total 5,00,48,589 | 100.000% 5.00,48,589 |  100.00%

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING | SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Share holding at the Share holding at the Cumulative Share
beginning of the Year beginning of the Year | holding during the year
[Holding Company) [Others)
No. of Shares | % oftotal | No. of o of tatal No of % of total
sharesof | Shares | shares of shares shares aof
the the the
company company company
At the beginning of the
year 4,99,98,589 94.50% | 50,000 0.10% | 5,00,48,589 100%
Date wise
Increase/dacrease in
Prnmutem Share hullding NiiL NiL
during the year specifying
the reasons for
increase/decrease
At the end of the year 49998 5E9 99.90% [ 50,000 | 0.10% | 5,00,48,589 100%

=13-




Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders [other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Shareholding at the end of Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No.of % of total No of % of total shares
Shareholders shares shares of the shares | of the company
campany

At the beginning of the year . .

Date wise increase/decrease in

Promoters Share holding during

tha year specifying the reasans NA HA NA NA

for increase/decroase

At the end of the year (or on the

date of separation, I separated . . = ] I

during the year}
I L3

Shareholding of Directors & KMP i ‘

Shareholding at the end af Cumulative Shareholding
the year during the year
For Each of the Directors & KMP No. of % of total No of % of total shares
shares shares of the shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year - = -

Date wise increase/decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons
for increase/decrease (e.p.
allotment/transter/bonus/sweat
equity et} !

—e

At the end of the year - = = |




WV —INDEBTEDNESS

{Rs In Lacs)

Indebtedness of the Company including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i} Principal Amount 6,626.33 1,000.00 - 1.626.33
i) Interest due but not paid 3 -
iii) Interest accrued but not due 414 | 407 - g.21
Total (i+il+iil) 6,630.47 | 1,004.07 - 7.634.54
Change In Indebtedness during the
financlal year
Additions 2.991.68 . - 2,991.68
Reduction H.p04.07 T 1.004.07
Met Change 2,991.68 | (1,004.07) - 1,987.61
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i} Principal Amount 0,602.92 - 9,602.92
i} Interest due but not paid - = - =
iii} Interest accrued but not due 19.23 - - 1823
Total (i+ii+ii) 9622.15 - - 9,622.15
V| - REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
(Rs In Lacs)
5l No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Total Amount
MD/WTD/Manager
Ashok | Dileep
Agarwal Fulfagar
1 Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17{1) of the Income Tax. 1961 G §.38 o
(b) Value of perguisites u/s 17(2] of the Income =
tax Act, 1961
{c ) Profits in liew of satary under section 17(3) of . B )
the Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock option - - -
3 Sweat Equity = & -
A Commission as % of profit =
5 | Others, please specify - z | -
| Towal(a) 29.25 838 | 37.63
Ceiling as per the Act

=15~




Remuneration to other Directors:

i (Rs In Lacs)

5l No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Direclors

Tatal Amount

Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board commitiee reetings

{b) Commission

(] Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

:hi Cammission

(c) Others; please specify.

Total (2)

Total (B)={1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration [(A+B)

37.63

Overall Celling as per the Act.

NA

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD

{Rs In Lacs)

Sl No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total

Gross Salary

CED

Company
Secretary

CFO

(a) Salary as per provisions containgd in section
17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

6.84

6.84

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) of the Income
TawAct, 1961

{c ) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission as % of profit

Lo | L | P

Others, please specify

Total

G.84

5.84




VIl - PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT /COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of Brief ~ Details of Autharity Appeal
the Description | Penaity/Punishment/Compo | (RD/ NCLT/Court) | made If
Companies unding fees imposed any
Act [give
details)
A. COMPANY [
Penalty / \
Punishrment ,I-f/ .‘\
Compounding /_’,p"/ B
B. DIRECTORS =3 =
e L
Penalty = ]
Punishment \ /
Compounding "‘\\ - e
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT Moo=t
Penalty
Punishment
For Anamika Sugar Mills Private Limited
D A
Ashok Agarwal ileep Kumar Fulfagar
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Dated: 12.{ 2023 DIN ~ 00047354 DIN-03439674
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Anamika Sugar Mills Private Limited
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have avndited the accompanying financial statements of Anamika Sugar Mills Private Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2023, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financal
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein after referred to as the “financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordding to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepied in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31"March, 2023, and its
Profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducred our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (S5As) specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Responsibilines for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent

of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charrered

Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of

the finaneial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requircments and the ICAT’s Code

of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

Attenton is invited ton

a) Note no 29 {read with note no 27} regarding the demand of stamp duty raised by ADM (F & R)
Bulandshahr of Rs. 8,46,47,950/- in relation to transfer of land parcel. The Company believes that it
has no liability and if required, any payment for the same will be fully recoverable from ASCL [as

stated in the said note).

b) Mote no. 46 regarding non-provision of Rs. 1,25,41,292/- for the amount receivable from U.P. State
Government for the reasons stated in the said note.

c) Note no. 33(a) regarding pending confirmation/reconciliation of balances of certain creditors
(including MSME parties), loans and advances, balances of securities deposits of dealersfagents,
fixed depasits and trade receivables and overdue trade receivables which has been considered good
and fully recoverable,




d) Mote no. 33(b) regarding ageing of trade payable and trade receivable taken as certified by the
management and relied upon by the auditors,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above said matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is tesponsible for the other informauon. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is te read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Boatd of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparaton of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial posinon, financizl performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting ponciples generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Sccton 133 of the Aect, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (AccountsiRules, 2014, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularinies; selection and application of approprate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from matenal misstatement, whether due to frand or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, martters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s fnancial reporting
Prﬂccss.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from materlal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditer’s report
that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materlal if, individually or in the




aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal cantrol.
Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusians are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
apprepate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
cvaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.




Report on Other Legal and the Regulatory Requirements

(3)

(b)

fc)

(d)

(e}

()

(g)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from gur examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors Is disqualified as on
31*March, 2023 from being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act.

As required by section 143{3}(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on the checking of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, our report on the Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting is as per Annexure 'B’,

With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Company has disclosed the Impact of pending Iitigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note No. 29 and 41 to the Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,




iv, {I).The management has represented that to the

) best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either

_ aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
Invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

by the company to or in any ather person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{"Jntermediarics"}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other PErSONS O entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

individually or in

[ii). The management has represented that,
in aggregate} have been
foreign entities {
otherwise,

no funds{which are material either individually or
received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recarded in Wwriting or

that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in
Persons or entities identified in an

{"Ultimate Beneficiari
Ultimate Beneficiaries

other
Yy manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
es"} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

(iii). Based on such audit procedures that we have con
the circumstances; nothing has come to our
representations under sub

sidered reasonable and appropriate in
notice that has caused us to believe that the
-Clause (i) and {ii}) contain any material mis-statement.

The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, accordingly the provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company with effect from 1st April, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under
Rule 11(g) of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 s not applicable for the
year ended 31st March, 2023.

financial

{h) Since the provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable on the Company,
has been offered under section 197{16).

no comment

For 5.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 001818N

N

CA SURESH KUMAR
{Partner)
Membership No : 072921

Date : 23/06/2023
Place : New Delhi
UDIN : 23072921BGWGQE4271



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

L

(a) (A) Property, Plant and Equipment records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment are in process of updation. {Read with
note no. 34).
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.
(b)  As perinformation and explanations given to us, physical verification of certain Property, Plant
and Equipment, as per programme of physical verification, in phased manner as stated in note
no. 34 is In process. To the extent physical verification completed by the management during
the year no serious discrepancies were noticed between the book records and physical assets.
(c¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds of all the immovable properties, (other than immovable properties where the
Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company)
disclosed in the financial statements included in property, plant and equipment, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date, except for the following:
Description Gross Held Whether Period Reason
of carrying in promoter, | held since for not
property value name director being held
of or their in name of
relative company
or
employee
Leaschold  37.50 Willard No D1.10.2010 | As per published notice in official
(27.0704 hectare lacs India gazette on 19-11-1994 "the said
(73.08 Acres): Limited land" was piven on lease by
Village Mudi government of Uttar Pradesh rto
Bakapur, Agauta Sugar & Chemical, a dision
Bulandshahr, of Willard Tndia Ltd. for a period of
Uttar Pradesh — 90 years w.ef 01121993 and
245407 ending on 31.10.2083 vide lease
deed dated 27.08.1999 (the “head
Lease Deed™). One of the Conditon
of the head lease deed is that the
lessee shall have no nght to sell the
lease rights. However, the lessee
shall have the rght ro sublet any
part or whole to any person /
company for similar and ancillary
]'.IL'I.TPIJSES.
(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
during the year.
() According to the information and explanations given to us and records provided, no

proceedings have been initiated during the year or
March 21, 2023 for holding any benami property under the

Act, 1988 [as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

are pending agalnst the Company as at
Benami Transactions {Prohibition}




(a)

(b)

As per the physical verification program, the inventories of the Company (except stock in transit,
for which confirmations have been received/material received) were physically verified during the
year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by
the Management is appropriate, {year-end inventory has been considered as verified/ physical
inventory as per the books after considering the roll forward procedures) having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its operations. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventaries were noticed on such physical verification of inventories
when compared with books of account.

During the year, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly
returns / statements filed by the Company with such banks are generally in agreement with the
unaudited books of account of the Company of the respective quarters except for the
followings:

(% In Lacs)

Amount

Name of
the Bank

Particular
of
securities
provided

Quarter
ended

disclosed
as per

guarterly
return/

statement

Amount
as per
books of
account

Difference

Reason for Material
discrepancies

Union Bank
of India

(e-
Corporation
Bank) &
HDFC
Bank Lid.

Refer
footnote 1
(a) & 1{b)
above &
footnote
of Note 4
of the
Financial
Statement

June'22

e

13,621.83

13,442.38

179.51

Sept'22

8,273.09

8,155.86

117.23

Dec'22

6,009.93

5945.76

64.17

March'23

15,070.46

14,526.54

543.92

While submitting the cane
liabilities to Bank, we
consider cane dues only up
to the period 14 days before
the reporting dale as
repoted to Govemment
Cane Authorities(Cane
Commissioner), while in
books outstanding cane due
dppear as  on date.
Hence,cane liabilies in
stock statement submitted
is lower,

iil.

(a)

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security, and

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year, and hence,
reporting under clauses 3(iii) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

(b)

The Company has not granted loans and advances In the nature of loans to Companies,

Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions
reporting under clause 3 (iii) {c), {d), {e} and (f} of the Order is not applicable.

iv.

According to the informaticn and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, the Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided guarantees
or securities that are covered under the provisions of sections 185 or 186 of the Companies Act,




Vi

Vil

2013, and hence reporting under clause 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted deposits during the year from public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposils within the provision of section 73 to 76 of the Act or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the rules frarmed there under {to the extent applicable). We have been
informed that no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law
Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or other Tribunal in this regard.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act in respect of the Company’s products and services to which the said rules are made
applicable and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed records have been made and
maintained, We have, however, not made a detalled examination of the said records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate or complete,

(a)  According to the records of the Company, the Company s generally been regular in depaositing

undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state
insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extent
applicable.
There were no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of Goods and Services tax,
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as
at 31* March 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable,

(b)  According to the records and information & explanations given to us, details of statutory dues

referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been depasited as on 31" March 2023 on
account of disputes are given below:

Nature of | Nature of dues | Amount in0 Period to which | Forum where dispute

statute i Lacs* the amount is pending
relates
Central 2010. f Commissionerate
LExcise Act, Excise Duty g2z | 2010-1 ]1 ;D aCle Adjudication Cell, Noida
1944 It
Excise Duty 16.43 | 2012-13 10 14-15 CESTAT, Allahabad
Excise Duty 255 | 201 ‘HE’I ;“ - CESTAT, Allahabad
3 2016-
xcise Duy | 1737 28 19102016 | CESTAT, Allahabad

*Net of tax paid under protest and this to be read with Note No. 41.




vili. According 1o the records and information & explanations given to us, there were no transactions
relating to previously unrecarded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year,

(a} Inour opinion, on the basis of audit procedure and according to the information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
Eovernment or any government authority,

(c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, In our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were,
applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

(d) Onan overall examination of the financlal statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and hence,
reporting under clause 3(ix){e) of the Order is not applicable,

() The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and hence,
reporting under clause 3(ix}{f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is nct applicable to the Company.

AL

(a) Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations
provided by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, nc report under sub-section {12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

{c} As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

xii  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company and hence, reporting under clause 3({xii) of the Crder is not applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations and records made available by the management of
the Company and audit procedures performed, the Company is in compliance with Section183 of
the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed In the financial statements ete. as required by the




XIV.

applicable Indian accounting standards. The Company s not required to form Audit Committee
under section 177 of the Act and hence, provisions of clause 3(xiii) of the Order with respect to
section 177 of the Act are not applicable.

(a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate Internal audit system commensurate with the size

and the nature of its business,

{b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and till

Xv,

L,

date in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be reglstered under section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act
1934 and hence reporting under clause 3 {(xvi)(a), [b) and {c) of the Order is not applicable. The
Group does not have any CIC as part of the group and accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xvi)(d)
of the Order iz not applicable. We have not, however, separately evaluated whether the
information previded by the management is accurate and complete.

xvil.. The Company has nct incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the

Immediately preceding financial year.

xaviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and

payment of financial liabilities {as per the payment schedule/ re-scheduled), other Information
accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material untertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company and/ or certificate with respect to meeting financial obligations by the Company as and
when they fall due. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of ane year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and

when they fall due.

The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
and there is no unspent CSR amaunt for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule
VIl to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of
section 135 of the sald Act, Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable

for the year.




xxi. The Company did not have any subsldiary or associate or joint venture and thus Company is not

required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xxi) of
the Order is not applicable.

For S.B.G. AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 00181BN

A
¢
CA SURESH KUMAR

{Partner)
Membership No. : 072921

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/06/2023



Anncxure-B to the Independent Auditor’s report

Report on the Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Company as of March 31,

2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10} of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accortance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

)
{El -.f.éELHI .



transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acguisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls aver financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinicn, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such Internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.B.G. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRNMN : 001818BN

u‘r.-‘
(N
CA SURESH KUMAR

(Partner)
Membership No : 072921

Place: New Delhi
Date: 23/06/2023



ANAMA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.02.2023 ¥ InLacy)
Nola Al Asal
Partlcul
il No. 21.01.2023 1032022
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1] Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Shae Capital 2 11,954.86 11,954,286
(b} Resarves and Surphas 3 2,304,50 1,625.12
14,253,386 13,580.58
(2} Non-current Liabllities
(a) Long-term borrowings 4 73425 101382
(b) Deterred |ax liabilites | Met) 12 609.12 571,10
(e} Cther Long-teem liatddities 5 1957 51.30
{d} Long-term provisions 6 343,18 315,94
1.751.22 1.952.26
(3 Current Llabilities
(a) Shon-term borrgwings 7 0,048.67 661241
(b} Trade payablas
- Tatal ousla~ding dues of Mcro and Small EMerprises 8 15.39 1336
- Tolal putstanding dues other than Micro and Small Enterpraes ] 2184.47 4,268.53
(e} Ciher curment Labilivos 9 389,41 g09.87
(d} Shorl-term provisions 10 7101 B4.E4
11,514,848 11,569.06
TOTAL 27,525.57 27,101.90
IL ASSETS
(1) Men-current Assets
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
{iy Property, Plant & Equipmant 11 3,456.07 7.570.14
(i) Cther Intang bic assets 1" - B
(i) Capila! work-n-progress 114 2147 1,140.14
{b) Long-term loans and advances 13 1.422.96 1,449.60
() Other non-current assets 14 20.23 25.41
10,380.43 10,182.25
(Z) Curront Assets
(a) Inventores 15 16, 726.40 16,499.63
(b} Trade receivables 16 Lh)) 19.48
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 17 50.43 50,51
{d) Shor-lerm loans and advances 18 31588 nn
(€] Other Currem Assets 18 1.49 1.20
17,145.14 15,908.64
TOTAL 27,525.57 27.101.90
Significant Azcountng Pofices 1
The accompanying ngtes are an imegral part of fhe financial stalements
A5 por cur Report of even date
ForSB.G. & CO,
Chrariored Accountants Far and pn behall of the Board
(FRM 001B181N) Anamika Sugar KN
ﬂ‘-"” &-’_
Suresh Kumar ahiok Agarwal
Parlner Whate Time Director
M No, 072921 [DIH"E?JWHH] |DiN: 03439674)
L
Plaza: New Delmg 1003 -:'L;,.f A
Date: 9.3-86~ Blirant Jil Singh Kahlon Siddharth Ahuja
BpIA ! 2361 RRL BG Nt"a'E b1t GM [FAA} Company Secretary

[M. No. $3837]



ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.00.2022 (¥ InLecs)
Nola For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. 31,03.2023 31.03.2022
|. Revenue from operations 20 29,455.59 24,6926
[l Chherincome 21 196.93 210.50
UL Total Income {1 + M} 29,652.52 24,903.76
V. Expenses:
Cos! of materals consumed 22h 24,230.01 227121.83
Purchase-Stock-in-trade 228 104.67 380.57
Change in inventaries of finished goods, WIP and Stock-in-trade 23 {255.14) {3,335.66)
Employee benefit expense 24 1,444.97 1,113.85
Finance costs 24 445.72 343.54
Depreciaton and amortzation expense 1 455.79 381.84
Other expenses 26 2,108.69 1,852.26
Total Expenses 28,73432 2}458.23
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {Ill - V) 918.20 1,445.53
Y1, Exceptianal tems i -
VI, Profit before extranrdinary items and tax (V - Vi) #18.20 1,445.53
VIl, Extraordinary ltems - E
X, Profit before tax (Vil - VIII) 918.20 1,445.53
X TaxExpense;
- Current Tax 196.21 253.40
- MAT Credl! Enttlement % {215.27)
- Deferred Tax 38.02 393.21
- Income tax chame for earlier years 518 0.74
X1, Profit for the period 676,78 1.013.45
XIl. Earning per Equity share (in %) (face valua of 10 each) 33
- Basic 1.36 2.02
- Diluted 1.36 2.02
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral parl of the financial statements
As per out Report of even dale
For S.B.G. & CO.
Chartered Accountants For and en behalf of the Board
(FRN 0018181N) Anamlka Sugar Mills Private Limited

G

Suresh Kumar
Pariner
M Ma. 072921

Place ; New Delhi
Date: 33-066-2023

LN 236712921 BGL GREYLTI

A~

Ashok Agarwal
Whola Time Director
[CIN: 0

7354

Lo

Bikrant Jit Singh Kahlon

GM (F&A)

(i
ep Kumar Fulfagar

Whale Time Director
|DIN: R3430674]

Siddharth Ahuja
Company Secretary
M. No.: 53837



ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

{7 InLaci)

For the year ended

For the yoar snded

Pacicuim 11.02.2023 31.01.2022
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nat profittkoss) before tax as per Staterment of Proft and Loss 918.20 1,445.53
Adjusted for:
CesmeoationiAmorisation Expenses 455.79 38184
Leas on saleTiscard of Fropery, Plant & Equipment tAL A6.E5
Interest on Bortawings 44533 M35
Bad Debss! Doubtiul advanges writton ofl 808 852
Credit Balanes/prevision, na longer requited wihack (66.92) (27.50)
Invesimen| income {16.97) #
[mteres! Incame {341 (1.43)
Operating profit before working capital changos 1,747.69 FALTAE
Adjusted for:
{Increasel Decrease in Trada recaivabios, kan & sdvances and oler assels 1.09 288207
{Increase) / Decrease in [nventorias {22677} (3.457.45)
Increase [ [Docmase) in Trade payakfes, provision and liabitios (211422 (3,200 87}
Cash panerated from oporations (592.21) (1.577.52)
Taxes Pad [151.22) {369.00}
Wet Cash flow from oporating activities (74341 {1,946.52)
B. CASH FLOW FROW INYESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchasa of Property, Plant & Equipmen (840.99) (2477 .44)
Sate ol Propety, Plant & Equipment & Capital Invenlony anaz 278
Furchase of [nvesiments [5.544.72) -
Sale of Investments 5561 69 .
Iniorest Received 162 150
Nel Cash low from Investing activities (TB5.0B) 12,442.13)
C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds from Short Term Bomowings 1.500.00 1.000.00
Repayment of Short Term Bofowings (1.000.00) -
Proceads from Long Term borrowings {124 £3) 1,161.00
ProceedRagayment) from / of Cash Credil {Mef) 160108 2.581.83
Finance Cost (434.11) {344.09)
Met cash jused in)f from financing activities 1,542.23 4,398.74
et increase in Cash and cash equivalens L} 10.09
Opening Balance of Cash and cash equivalents 50.61 4057
Clnsing Balance of Cash and cash equivalents 59.48 50.61
NOTE: .
{1) Previous year's figures have boen regrouped/reamanged wherever coasidarad necassary.
{2} Cash and cash equivalent being Cash and Bank Balances a5 pel Nole - 17
A5 per our Report of even date
Far 538G &CO,
Charlersd Accountan!s For and on behalf of the Board
(FRNOD18181H) ,:p{ — Anamika Sugar Mills Private Lignted
—" !
G ¥ ~
Suresh Kumar Ashok Agarwal
Paringr Wheile Time Direcior Whofte Time Direcior
M No. 072921 [Dw:f?mq [DIN: 03433574]
(.rf"“ N
Place - New Deli G o ﬁ:\’/
SiddRarth Ahuja

Date j_g-dl,-'lﬁ}.g
pDIN236 7292 BE WaQERLT

Bikram Jit Slngh Kahlon
GM [FRA)

Company Secretary
M. Na.. 53837]



ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Lhe financial statements as at end of tha year ended 31.01.2023

NOTE - 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L]

b)

c

—

—

h)

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The accomganyng financial statemants ate prepared in accordance with indian Generally Accapted Accounting Principles ("GASPT under the
historcal cost convendion on the acorual's basis, a8 a going corcem and in complance wilh mandatory accounting standards issued by the
Institute of Charfered Accourtants of Inda (ICAF) as prescribed yrdsr section 133 of the Compans Act 2013 read with RAule 7 of the
Comganies {Accounts) Rules 2014 and relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Polizies nal rafered ta otherw:se are consistnt
with the GRAP.

Thesa fnancial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (¥), which s akso the Company’s funclioral currency, All amounts have been rounded-
'l I the neares! lacs, except sharn da'a and as slaled giherwise

USE OF ESTIMATES

The Pregaration of financial statemend requires the management of the company 1o make estimales and assumption that affect tha reporiad
amounts of assets, labity and disclosure of contingent kablities on the date of the financial stalements ard tha reparted amounts of revenus
and aupenses dunng the reporting year. Differsnce batween the actual results and estimales are recognized in the year in which the results are
known  materiafzed.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Propaty. Plant & Equipment are stated at cost {inchuding other expenses relaled fo acqurstion 8 instalialion] less accumulated deprecialion

DEPRECIATIONIAMORTLZATION

i, Depeeciaten on Property, Plart & Enulpment (othar than Inased & [ntangiblo Assets) has been provided vsing Slraight Line melhod (SLM) aver
theer ugeful Ives and in the manner as specified wnder Schedule I of the Comparies Acl 2013excep! on cerlain Flant & Machinary whase He is
taken on tro basis of Indopendent Valuer report as 18 yeass o 25 years and of Rofier & Shats as 3 fo 10 years a5 certified by the plant technical
head.

ii. Lease hold tand has been amortized over the parnod of lease
i, Intangible Aegets i amanized over 3 penod of its use o fve yoears whaehevar IS lowor

v, Certan Plant & Machmary have been conssgerad as contineous process plant s defined under Schedule || of the Companies Act 2013, on
fhe basis of techmical evaluation

v. Individual assets acquired and costng up 1o T SO00N- ara fully depreciated Inthe year of acquistion,

EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIQD
Expondilure related 1o and incwred during implementalion of new/axpansion-tume- modemizabion project is Included under capital work n

progress and the sama is allocated 1o rospective Fed Assets on the complelion of its construction/erection,

BORROWING COSTS
Irterest and ather costs 1o the exfont related 1o the acquisiton / construction of qualfying asse's are capilalized as part of cost of such assets

wihen such asset is ready for ifs intonded use. All other borrowing cos's are charged 1o revenua,

INVENTORIES _
[rvenlorles are valued al fower of cost of nel reaizable valve oxcopt In case of scrap which (s takon ai nel realzable value, Cost for varlous

rterns of inventory & delermined as under

i, Raw materlals, Chemicals, packing matarlal, other Sioves and spares are valued at Purchase cost excluding taxes and incdental expenses on
weighted average basis.

il Werk-wneprocess: Af raw material cost including rolaled overheads and direct [abour cost

iii. Finished goods -Sugar has been valved at Cost or coatract / markel pace, whichever is lower. Cost for this purposs inchudes cost of Raw
materials, drec labour and clher relatad overhaad,

v, Molasses and Bagasse are valued at Contract/ Market Rate,

INVESTRENTS:

Investmenls are classified as cument or long-term based on tha Management's intantion at the Ume of puchase. Current Investments arg
camed al the lower of cost and fair value, Long-lerm investmanls are camied &l cost and provision for divsnution in tha value of long tarm
Imvesiment is made only # such & deckng (s olher than lemporary,




ANAMIA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at end of the year endad N0z
[} FOREIGN CLRRENCY TRANSACTIONS AND EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION
Transactions in Foreign Currency are accounted for at (ho exchanga rate prevailing on the date of fransaction, Fureign currency monetary assats

and habxlibes at the_yea:enn' are lransiated using closing Exchargs fates. The boss or gain theresn and alsa the excharge diference on
seitiement of the foreign cumency transactions durng the year are recognized as income of ex pensa,
In case of farward exchange contragts, Premiumidiscaunts ara amorized aver o pericd of contract,

1) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

Rewenue Expendture on Research and Development is charged 1o Slatemeni of Profit & Loss and capital expenditure is added 1o the cos! af
Praparty, Plant & Equipment in the yearin which it & Ingurred

k) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Experses and Incomes are accounted for on marcantle basis axcepl otherwisa stated,

"} EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
) Defined Contribution Plan

Employee benafits in the form of Superannuation Fund and Provident Fund ae cansiderad as dafined conlribution plan and the contributians ag
charged to Statement of Pioft &L pss of the yea' when the contnbutions 1o tho respective funds are due

i} Defined Benefit Plan

Refirement benefits in the form of Gratuity and Leave Encashment ae considered as defined benefi cbligatons and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuztion, using the prosected unit credit meshod. as al the dale of Ihe banefit, Actuarial gan / losses, # any, are Immediately
recognized In the Sta'emen) of Profi & Loss,

i} Short Yerm compensaled abserces are provided based on past expenence of the leave availed

m} TAXATION
Provision & made for cument tax, estimaled fo arse on tha resulls & the ygar, in accordance with {he Income Tax Azt 1961,

Deferred fax Assets and liabidties arising o account of tming differences, whien are capable of revarsal in subsaquent periods, are recogmized
using the tax rales and fax laws thal have been enacied or subslanvally enacted or the balance shet date, The doferred lax asséls are
recognized and cared forwasd only ko the extent that there is a reasonatilefvirual ceranly that sufficient txable profl wil be avaiable against
which such deferred {as assels can be realzed,

n] IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asse! 15 redled 25 impared when the camying cost of assels excoeds s fecoverabla value ard Impaimment loss is chargad to the statement
of Prefit & Loss in the yearipoanod in which an asset is identified as Impalred. Post Impaiiment, depreciation is provided on the revised Carrying
value of the assets aver e remaning usekul e of asset. Raversal of Impaitmant loss fecognized in price periods is recordad when thera i an
indication that the imp=irment losses recognized from the assets no longer exlsts or has decraased,

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND PROVISIONS:

Contingent fiahdves. f material, are nof provided for and are disclosed by the way of noles, Cantingent assets are naither recognized nor
disclosed in the firancial statemants. A provision is recognized when the company has a present obigation as a result of pas! events and it is
prebable thal an ouflow of resourges | economic benefils will b required to setlia the obiigation, in respect of which a refiably estimale ean ba
made for the amaun! of obligaton

GOYERNMENT & OTHER GRANTS ;
Granls and subsidies from the Government & others are recognized when there s reasonable cartainty fhat the grant f subsidy will be received
and all attaching cond:tons wil be-complied with, Revenue Grants are recognized in the Profit & Loss Statemenl,

P

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are caltulated by dividing the nel prafit o loss for the period atinbutable to equily sharghclders by the weghled
average number of equily shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of Calculating diluted eamings per share, the nal profit and loss for the period atirbutable 10 equity shareholders and the
welhied average number of shares outstanding during te period are adjusted for he effects of all dilutive patential equiy shares,

q

Polential equity shares in ihe eaming per share are nat considered when they are anti-dilutive as they would increase the eaming per share.




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hotes to the nanclal slatamenty 25 at and of the year ended 31.01.2023

Hots 2 : SHARE CAP{TAL (¥ In Lacs)
Asal As ot

PARTICULARS 31.02.2023 31032022

Authariaed:

Equity Shases - ,00,00.000 (Prevous Year 6,00,00.000) of ¥ 17 sach §.000.00 §,000.00

Pref Shars - 6.95,00.000 (Previous Year 6,95,00.000) of ¥ 10 each 6,850.00 £,950.00
12,950.00 1255000

Issund, Subscribed and Fully pald up :

Equity Shares 5,00,48 589 [Previous Year 5,00,48,580) of € 10 each 5.004.85 5,004 B6

Pref Shares - §.25,00,000 [Previcus Year §,95,00.000) of ¥ 10 each £ 950.00 €.930.00
11,954 86 11,5954.86

o) Reconciliation of share oulstanding at tha baginnlng and at the and of tha re

" Axat A mt
PRI 31.03.2023 11.03.2022
No. of shares No. of shares
EQUITY SHARES
Shares ousstanding as st the beginning of the year 500,485,585 5,00,43,5489
Addilions durng e year . .
Deleton during the year . =
Shares outstanding an #t the end of the year 500,45 589 500,48 583
PREFERENCE SHARES
Shares ouistznding as 2 i begunnng of the year £,95.00.000 f.95,00,000
Addilicns during the year - -
Datetion gurng Ta year - -
Shares outstanding as 3! the end ol tha year 5,95,00,000 £,35,00,000
{b). Details of yach shareholders holding more than 5% shares &
Mamo of Shareholder i i)
31.03.2023 11.03.2022

EQUITY SHARES Ko, of shares No. of shares
#Anamika Sugar Hokfings Limited, Mauntus, (the holding company) 499,943,549 459 90,580
PREFEREMCE SHARES
SICPA India Frvate Limited £.,95,00.000 6,95,00,000
{c }. Details of shares hald by Promoters

As ot 11002070 | A ot 31.03.2022 ]
Promoter Nama No. of Shares % af Towl % change during No. ol % of Totl % change during

' shares the year Sharen tharex tha year

EQUITY SHARES
Chhatar Singh Jan 50,000 0.100% 0.002% 43,000 D.098% 0.00%
Kayia Khermia « 0.000% 0002% 1,000 0.002% 0.00%
Anamika Sugar Hokdings Limied, Mauritius, 4,99,93 585 23.900% 0.000%  4.99.58,569 90.500% 0.00%
Total 5.00,48 589 100.000% 0.000% 50048583 100.000% 0.00%

(d}- Terms/rights attached :

To Equity shares
The company has anly one class of equlty shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares s entited to one vole per share @nd alsa

have equal figh in disjribution of profiliserplue |0 propertion to the equity shane held by sharehalders.

In the event of Ligudation of tha Company, the holders of equity share will be eniiled 1o receive remaining assets of the company, afler distributon of ol
preferential amounts, The distribulin will be in proporion to the number of aquily share held by the sharaholder.




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Noted to Lhe financial stitements an 42 end of the year ended 31.03.2023

To Prefarence shares

Preference Dividend i payable @ 7% per annum subject to provEions of Companies A.2013. Pre'orence Dividend 5 cumuiative and Frelerence shares are
nan-participating & are redoemable at par by the end of eight years from iis date of is5ue le 31032015

The Board of SICPA Ind.a Private Limed {sale preference shareholders of tha Company) vide Board Resolulion dated 7th March 2023, given thaw consent for
hrther extension of period by 1 year kom the date of redemption | 8. 3151 March 2023 1o 43| Masch 2024 Accordingly, Board of Direclors of the Company,
Preterence Shareholders and Equily Sharehciders of the Company In thalr meetings heid on 05 February 2023, 03 March 2023 and 09 March 2023
respectvely, approved the exlension of perlod of 7% Cumulatve Redoemable Prelarence Shareholder {CRPS) msued by the Company for a poriod of 1 year.

In ne even| of Liguidazon of Company. the holders of Preforenge Shares be anbued lo rank, as regands repaymen of capltal and arrears of devidend, whether
:‘E":"P ':::u““t' up & e commencement of the winding-up, in preity 1o the equity Shares but not be entllied 1o any further parficipaton in profits or assels of
L s TURE,

5;5 T“:’“ Was 10 banus issue, buy back and/or issue of Equity shares ofor than for cash consideration in Immediately preceding five years from te Batance
el data,

Nole 3 : Reserves and Surplus (€ In Lacs)
Particulars A at Asal
M01.202) 31012022

Detall of Surptus | [deficit) in Statemenl of Profit and Loax

Batance as per las! financial s3lement 160965 59T RS
Profit! {Loss) for the year £78.74 101345
Less: Trans'or to Molasses Reserva Fung 169 1.61
Surptus! (defcit) = Statement of Proft and Loss 2,286.78 1.609.6%

Molasses Reserve Fund

Balance as per last Enancial statement 16.01 14.47
Agd Trans'errea bom sta'emen) of Profit & Loss during the year 168 1.61
Balance at the end of the year 17.72 16.03
Total Reserves and Surplus 7.304.50 162572
Note 4 : LONG TERM BORROWINGS (¥ In Lacs)
_ Az at A1 at
Farticulars 31.02.2023 $1.032022
Secured Loans
Term Loans:
- Banks 1 1.036.51 1.161.00
1,036.51 1,161.00
Less: Curren! maturizies of kong term borrowings (Note No 7 ) 282.26 147,08
754,25 1,011,592
Footnote 1:

Regresents Working Capital Term Loan (WCTL) of ¥ 511 bacs taken from Union Bank of India and ¥ 650 lacs taken from HDFC Bank Limited under
Guaran'eed Emorgency Cradit Line scheme. These toans are secured by way of axtension of second ranking charge over the Primary and golsterial security
fer the regutar working caprist e of Ine Company, (refer footnote 1 (a) & ¥ {b) of nate 7}, These term bans are for 3 duraton of § years including 2 moratorum
of 1 yoar and are repayable In &8 equal monthly instalments with efiac! from date of gisbursement |.e. 24.06.2021 & 02.12.2021 respectively. These faciities
ae covered by 100% guasantes fom NCGTE (Nabonal Credt Guerantee Trustee Company Li. Ministry of Flnance, Govemnmenl of India, Interest is charged
by UBI 2t 1 year MCLA = DE0% or 9 25% whichewer i lower and by HDFC Bank at 1 year MCLR + 0.30%.

Note 5 : DTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES [t In Lacs)
Asat Axat

Patevars 31012023 11.02.2022

Secunty deposits of Dealers / Aganis o6 51.20

NE7 §1.0
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ANAMICE SUGAR WILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Naancial statemants as at end of the year ended 21.03.2022

Ko's & : LONG TERM PROYISIONS {¥ In Lacs)
As Asat
sl HOAD_ UNNR
Frovision for Employes Benefity
Prowssion fot Gratatty e ZEAES
Provision for Leaee Encashiment 1500 nn
348,18 11594
Nota 7: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS [¥lnLacy)
At As at
——— 1.03.2023 nn2a2
SECURED LOANS
Cash Cred! inchiding WCDL [subltmt) from Basks ™™ 7,066.41 546533
Shor Term Loan fram Bank * 1,500.00 .
856641 54£5.11
UNSECURED LOANS
Shorl Term Loen bom Bank ™ - 100080
. 1,000,060
§,556.41 5.A465.2)
Current maturiies o lorg term barrowings (refor oty 4) 2.4 147.08
B 844,57 6,612.41
Footnote:
1. Reprasants

3) Cash Credt amourtng 1o 2 4,312 98 lacs [Previous yaar 2 3.218.83 lacs) from Lirion Bank of Inda | s-Corpetaton Bani) secured by Paripassu First charge
ty way of hypothecadon of Iveriory cum Book Delits and Other Cument Asse’s of the compary and also secured by way o Colaterdl Security- EMParipassy
first charge on Factary Land 8 Bulding and PAM siluzted 8l Village Bhandora, PO Ayrangatad Dist Bulandshahr (U F)

b) Cash Credn amounting 2 € 215343 lacs | Pravious year T 2 245 50 lacs) from HOFC Bank Limiled secured by part passy martgage charge over Faclory
Land and Bulding stuated af V&age Brandeda, P.O. Awangatad, Dsl Bulandshahar (U.P) with Union Bank of bvdia { e-Corporgton Band, Pan passu
hypathecation charge over all existing and Rsture Movable Fed Assels of e Company with Unien Bank of india [ e-Corporation Banh) and pan pazsy
hypethecabaen charpe over a% exishng ard hiture cumen] asse's of the Company with Union Bask of India | e-Corparation Bank).

¢} Short Term Loan amourting b @ Mil lacs (Prewous year ¥ 1 000 lacs] rom HOFC Bank Limited,

4} Shorl Term Lean amaurtng b ® 1 500.00 lacs (Previsus year ¥ Nil tacs) e HOFC Bank Limiled secwred by parl passu morgaga charge over Facory
Land a0 Buldng stuated at Vikage Bha~doria, 7 O, Aurangabad, Dist, Bubandshahar (U]} wih Union Bank of India | e-Carporalion Bank), Pan passy
Pypemocaton chamge over 2l exting and fubire Movable Foed Assets of the Company with Unicn Benk of India { e-Cororation Bank) and pan passu
mypothecatan chage over al existng and Rutee current assets of the Company with Union Bank af Indin [ e-Corporation Bank} and 4 posl dated chegues
equivalent o koa" amount drawn o Unign Bank of Inda. Repayable in thea installments of 2 500 lacs each on 19032023, 04.09.2023 ard 19,00 2023

e} The Company has fiud penodical retums of stasments | Inventones less unpaid cred=ors) with e barks in oy of $:o sanctionad working capdal fazilites,
which are in agreemant wt the bogis of accaunt ather han Mose as sl oul belgw

Amauind
diaclosad nw | Ambunt bs per
Nama cf the Eank drighil ”Ifd 4 (Qumterended | par quirtsry | unaudiied bocka ;'?:t"" Reason for Materfal diccrepancles
securiies prov relur of icount &
satomeet
Union Bk ot inda | Refer footmote 1 (3) & Wi Gubmiting the cana kabiies io Bank,
ki U bty Jure 22 1362189 13,442 VB, i com dut i s s R i
HOFC Bank Lid — 4 days befoow the repoding dals a3 repoiad
Septembe?? BATI09 B.195.86 1M |p Govammon! Cang Authonbey
{Cane Carmrrisskongr]. whin In boaks
December?? | 600583 5,345.76 g7 | Ouistanding cane dus appear a8 o1 dat.
Hanca =5 hahilites » ghock slatament
submitied = lowar

March'2d 1500046 14.526.54 54397

Juna2t 1314 .81 B134.81 77590 ;
Prevaily Inchision of Sugan slocks & WP
SEDNM1 959197 152448 1147 43 Piog bran valued o 1he cost pnce of the
cumer| markat prce, whichover s lower a8
December2! 916147 B085.21 106221 | per Bak's Sarcion Leter and Credion
nbing 40w 2 T book vakie an penoscal
Mareh22 1313896 12211.73 gr17)| Dt of osig spectc e

uﬂlﬂmﬂw 1 In process for efbalion of Chares (Securly) feialed B shan term [oan ciy taxen from HOFG Bank of © 1500 Lacs rale footnae [d)
anove,




ANAMIKA SUGAR WILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes 1o the financial etaterments aa at end of the year ended 31.00.2023

Note § : TRAGE PAYADLES (¥ In Lacs)
As ot Aot
Panicaian 11032023 11.03.2002
“-Mero and Small Enterprses 15,33 133
“-Oihet Payabies 218447 £.768 53
2,799,886 4.281.2%
"B read w nola 1
Trude Favables Apeing Schedule
il Hot due trade Less tham | Mere tban Total
Farocalprs [ payabls year -1 Yenrn L3 Yearn 3 Years tn
Az mi 31037073
aj Muern, Small & Medium Entermnses - 15 34 E - - 1310
by Crhers 1,612 67 440 50 1518 B.30 B9 B2 2147
Tonl | ASLET 25580 112 630 K 8T 219946
Asat 31032033
) Maero, Smatl & Mediem Entcrprses . 13136 . - - 1334
by Crthers 1,454 85 2549947 1642 1268 ga gt 2758 51
Tetal 1ASLAS 1,711 14,41 12,08 [21]] 4300 84
Note % : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES [T In Lacs)
] Asal Ayt
Particulsrs 11.012023 11.03.2022
Imeres! accrued but not due on borrowings 15.43 821
Advance bom Cusiomers 451 or 4z
Cthers
- Capital Payables PR 10354
- Statutory Dues 12547 FAERA
- EMDI Secunty Deposi payable 2754 2365
- (rher Payables
- Employees 111N 111.55
= gthers 5643 5037
1943 B9 AT
Note 10 ; SHORT TERM PROVISIONS {€ In Lacs)
. Axat Asal
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.02.2022
Proyiskon for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuly 41.98 40.28
Provsion for Leave Engashment 2907 2463
1701 E4.89
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AHAMIMA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes lo the flnancial statements as at end of the year endad 11.01.2023

Nole 114 : Capital Work in Progress {¥ In Lacs)
Ag al As sl
rticul
Particulars 31.03.2023 11.02.2022
Capital work-m-progress (CWIP) B1.17 1,1458.11
81.17 1,143.11
Capital work-in-progress (CWIP) ag eing schedule
Less than More than
Partlculars . . tal
1Year 2Yesrm 2-)Years 1 Years To
Projects In Progress
As at 315t March, 2023 247 3910 - - 8117
As @t Mst March, 20272 1,148.11 . - - 11481
There are na CWIP where completion is overdye.
Note 12 ; Deferred tax liabilitles (Nel) (¥ In Lacs)
: As at Asat
Particulars
ey 3.02.2023 31.03.2022
Deferred tax liabllities
D#erence between book and lax 7i0.M 687 47
Total Deferred tax kabilties 130.21 637.47
Deferred bax Asszets
Provision for employes benefits 100.47 100,09
Brought forward loss'unabsarbed depreclations = -
Dsaliowance under section 438 2062 16.28
Total Deferred lax Assels 121.09 116,37
Deferred Tax liabilities (Net) £09.12 7140
Nole 13 : LONG TERM LOANS B ADVANCES (TIn Lacs)
Azt As ai
I
Particulars 31.03.2023 11.03.2022
(Unsecured, considered good)
Prepard Expense 05 8.10
Capital Advances 71.53 42.85
MAT Credit Enttlement 1,350.52 1,398.85
1422 95 1,445 60
Note 14 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (¥ In Lacs)
Particulars Asal As at
11.03.2023 31.00, 202
ton-Current Bank Balances {Refer note 17) 580 11.48
Security Deposits 14.41 1392
20.13 541




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Lhe financial statements as at end of the year ended 31.02.2023

Hote 15: INVENTORIES {% In Lacs)
A al Asnt
Particulars 11.03.2022 31.00.2022
{&t lower of cost and net realisable value, unless slated otherwise)
{45 taken, valued and cerlified by the Management )
Raw Materials an 48.50
Wark-in-Progress 27228 222.50
Firsshed Goods 15,956.64 15,751.27
Stores and Spares” 494,14 477.36
16,726.41 16,49%.5)
* Including materal in ransit of 2 2.09 lacs {previous year ¥ 38.61 lacs)
Mote 16 : TRADE RECEIVABLES {TInLacs)
As at As al
Particulars 14.03.2023 31.03.2022
Unsecured, considersd good 41,91 19.48
Craubtul . -
Allowance for bad and doubtiul debts - -
41.91 19.48
Trade recolvables ageing schedule
Less than 6 | 6 Months- More than
Parllculars Months 1 Yenr 1«2 Years| 2- Yoars 1 Years Total
As at 11.03.2023
(i} Undisputed — Considered Good 31.06 Q.06 0.25 0,24 10.30 41,91
Total 3106 0.08 025 0.24 10.30 4191
As at 31.03.2022
(i) Undsputed - Censidered Gaad B.55 0.36 0.16 0.19 10.21 19.48
Total B.56 0.6 0.16 0.15 10.21 19.48
Note 17 : CASH & BANK BALAKCES {Z In Lacs)
| As at As al
PULiEUrs 31.00.2023 31.03.2022
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances wth Banks
- gn Current Actounts 3356 KER
Cash on hand 4 44 302
800 36.06
Cther Bank Balances
Earmarked Balances with Banks
- pn Deposit Account *
Depasits with maturity of more than 3 menth but less than 12 months 2148 14.55
Deposits wilh maturity of more than 12 months@ 580 11.48
Tl 28.03
Amount disclosed under non-current assets (note 14) {5.80) {11.48
5948 5064

"2 17.28 lacs (Previous year Rs, 16.03 lacs) Pledged with Authorities as margin money against molasses Reserve Fund

'@ includes Rs 5lacs (Previous year Rs. 10 lacs) flen agains! Bank Guarantee




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Moles to the financial statements as at end of the year ended 31,03.2023

Mota 18 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES {€In Lacs)
As at Asat
Fiiculars 11.03.2023 31.03.2022
{Unsecured, consldered good by management unless otherwisa statad)
Balance with Gowernment Authonties 8562 5015
Advances W Suppliers 4 66 16.23
Deposit with! Receivable from Govt Dept { Refer Note 48) 12541 125.41
Inceme Tax AdvanceTOS{ net of provision) 4597 49.02
Other Loans, Advances and Receivables 1,71 40.35
Prepaid expenses 5149 56.46
315.86 337.72
Note 19 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ¥ In Lacs)
As at As at
Partl
articulars 31,03.2023 31.03.2022
Accrued interest 1.49 1.20
1.49 1.20
Note 20 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (¥ InLacs)
Forthe yoarended  Farthe year ended
Pamictiaes 31,03.202) 31,03.2022
. Sale of Products: «
a. Manufactured Goods:
-Sugar 26.248.27 2102573
-Malasses 1.851.80 261110
28.100.07 23,640.83
b. Traded Goods 288.18 183.13
2EB.18 Rk
Sub-total {1} 28,3868,25 24.023.96
il. Other Operating Revenue
Sale of Bagasse B05.48 B0.3
Mise, Incame 3252 2512
Sale of Export Quota 228.34 -
Subsidy From Gowt. (Refer note 45) - 184
Sub-total (i 1,067.34 663,30
Grand Total {i+0]) 29,455.59 24,691,256




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes o the financial statemants as 2t end of the yaar ended 11.03.201

Mote 21 : OTHER INCOME (¥ In Lacs)
Particulars For tho yesr ended For Lhe year ended
31.03.2027 11.01.2022
Incarme from Current Investment 16.97 -
Interest Income on FOR 144 145
Interest on income Law Refund 247 -
Insurance claims receved 8.40 65.56
Prigs Pesiod Imcome 064 -
Credit Balances/provision, ro longer tequired wack B6.92 27.80
Prafit on sale of Propery, Plant & Equipment 1.13 4.35
Profit on sale of Canial inventory - 9,30
Scrap Sales £1.20 £3.86
Misc. Income (read with note 44) 37.75 38,07
196.92 210.50
Hole 22A : COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED (¥ In Lacs)}
Particulars Forthe year ended  For lhe year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2022
Sugar Cane 23,943.03 2241848
Packing Matarial 280.98 0134
24,230,01 22,721,83
Hote 228 : PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE {¥1nLacy)
Forthe yearended  For tha year ended
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 304.67 38057
0467 110.57
Note 23 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WIP AND STOCH-IN-TRADE (¥lnLacy)
Forthe yearended  For the year ended
Particutars 31.03.2023 11,02.2022
Closing Stock
Eifished Goods 15,95664 15.751.27
Work In progress 272.28 22250
16.228.91 1557317
Cpening Stock
Finished Goods 15,751.27 12441.14
Work in progress 222.50 216.97
1597377 12,618.11
(255.15) {1,325.56)
Datails of Work In Progress
Sugar 2 207.00
Molasses 4455 15.50
27228 22250




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIYATE LIMITED
Motes 1o the financial slalements as al end of Ihe year ended 31.02.2021

Mate 24 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (€ In Lacs)
Faor the year ended For tha ysar anded
Particulars 11.02.2023 31,03.2022
Salaries. Wages, Benus and Gratuity 1.315.56 1,0116.54
Contribudign to Provident and other Funds 104.87 7670
Employees' Welkare and cther Benefits 24.54 2061
1,444.97 1,11185
Note 25 : FINANCE COST (Tin Lacs)
af the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars ) 31,u§_1u 23 31.01;.2022
Interest Experses (et of Interest subventon) 42942 336.85
Other Borrowing Cost 1583 2.37
Interest on Income Tax 0.08 432
44533 34154
Note 26 : OTHER EXPENSES (¥in Lacs)
: Forthe yesranded  Farthe year ended
i 31.03.2029 11032022
Genaral Stores 58230 4R4.45
Chemicals Consumed 206.76 185.24
Power and Fusl B30 10%.00
Rent J3.64 153
Repairs o Bulldings B7.58 56,22
- Machinery 22481 218.07
- Qthars 15.50 1352
Security Expenses (including contract labour ) 3222 273,23
Travelling, Conveyance & Vehicle Maintenance 8549 80.03
Cane Development Expenses (Nel) a3 1758
Handling Charges 110.54 110.80
Ra'es & Taxps 84.30 26.62
Legal & Professional 4454 45.85
Commiss:on on Sales 007 47.01
Insuranca 46.73 40.21
Charity & Donaton 379 165
Loss on Sale ! discard of Praperty, Plant & Equipment B.24 5B 77
Loss on Sale Capital Inventory - 154
Bad Debts Dioubthl Agvancas Writen off B.AZ 6,56
Prior Period Expanses 0.32 0322
Carporate Social Responsibility Expanses (read with nate 47) 24.55 BAT
Cther Mescellaneous Expensas 4815 35,79
210869 1.852.25




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hotes Lo the financial statements as al end of the year ended 31.03.2021

)

28

The company was incorpatated on 12.03.2010. As per Busingss Transfer Agresment [BTA) dated 28.08.2010 enlerad batween tha Company and Agauta Sugar &
Cremical Limited {ASCL), the company had purchased sugar underakng from Agauta Sugar & Chemical Lid under Slump Sale agresment and ceran speciic
Eabilities.

Cerlain formaiities wih respect fo trans'ar of licanses. approvals elc. post purchase of underaking a3 per BTA as sfaled in hote 27 arg in process of trans'er in
favour af the company

The ADM (F& RY Bulandshahr has raised a damand in earber year on account of Stamp Duty of  B45.43 Lacs in respect of Land fransfarrad n favour of Agauta
Sugar § Chemsca! Lid JASCL) as stalod parcel of land which have bees purchased by tha company. The Campany has Filed a Wt petition a! Allakabad Hah Court
chatengng Ine dgemand on Company and Hon'ble Court has stayed the slated demand. Furthar, the ampany has refored the matter to the ASCL 25 in view of the
definibye terms of signed contract (25 stated in above Note 27), 1he Company befieves (hat it has no liabdity. Payment, if any, requred |o be mada for the same will
be fully racovesable fram (he ASCL,

19, Employee Defined Banafits:

5. Defined Bonefit Plans/Long Term Companuated Absences - As por Actusrial Valuation on 31.03.202). (T Lacs)
Gratulty 2nd Leave Encashment - As per Actuarial Valugtion as on 31.03.2021
I Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss account [Mote 24) for the year Gratulty {Non fended) Leave Encashment (Non funded)
ended 31.01.2023 Current year Previous Year  Current year Previous Year
1. Curren] Samvice Cost 23113 20,40 g7 7.9
2 Intaresl Cost 2.2 20,25 383 .48
3. Expocted refurn on plan assels - - : y
& Acliana Lossss [ {Gans) 2T.ES (2.31} w0 858
Tolal Expenses: 71.00 38,34 21.04 19.73
Il Wet AssetsiLiability recognized In iho Balance Sheel as ot 21.03.2023
1. Freson! value of Dsfined Benefd Obligaton as at 31.03.2022 {324 91} (283.44) (59.92) (5208
2 Fair Valee of Plan assels at the beginnong of (he Year - . - =
3 Funded Stalus [Surplus'[ Defici) - - - -
& Not Assel | [Liaoilty) as &t 31.03.2023 [361.14) {324.91) (54.06) (55.92)
0 Change In obligetion during the year endad 31.00.2022
1 Presenl valse of Defined Bonefit Otligalion at the bagnning of (he Yaar I 29344 £5592 S0.08
2. Currenl Service Cost 2213 20,40 g17 7.64
3 Intmrest Cost 2.2 20,25 183 146
£, Beneft Pad {3877 1647 {14.90) [13.E9)
£, Actuasal (Gains / Losses) 2765 {2.31) 10.04 B.5B
Present valua of Deflned Benafit Obligation at the end of the year 316114 I 64.06 55,92
IV Change in the Falr Yalue of Plan Assels al Lhe beginning of the Yaar, NA WA MA b
V' The major catogories of plan assets as % of total plan KA M4 N& NA
Y1 Actuarial Assumplions CURRENT YEAR PREYIOUS YEAR
1, Discoun Rate T.33% §.84%
2, Expecied Rale of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00%
3 Anrhon Rale 200% 2.00%
4 Morlalty [ALM [2012-14) TALM (2012-14)

b. Dofined Beneflt Plan
Amount recognized as expanses and included In note 24 Item “Salaries, Viages, Bonus, Gratulty e’ Includos € 7300 Lacs (Previous Year T 33.34 Lacs) for

gratuty, and € 2304 Lazs (Previcus Year T 12.73 Lacs) for |eava encashmenl.

¢. Defined Contribution Plans
Amount recognieed 85 an expense and Included in the Nota 24 llem *Contributian to Providon! and oiher Funds® of Profit and Loss statement & B 104.87 Lacs
[Previous Yea ¥ 76 70 Lacs),

d The estmatas of Futura Salary increase considared in actuarial valuation taka aceoun! of natire of business and induslry, ralention pohiy, standing of Company,
husirsess plan, HR potcy and eiher relevant factar, such as supply and demand | the employment market.




ANANTKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED

Noles to the financial statements 24 at end of the year ended 31.03.2021
N The company i5 = the process ef compding the adddenal ifarmalion requited to be disctosed under tha Micra. Smal and Madium E rteprses Development Act,
2005, In view cf the managarrenl, the mpact of inlerest, if any, that may be payabla in accordance wilh ihe provisions of the act is ne! exsected 1o be material,
Disclosure in respecd of the amoun! payable 1o Micra, Small and Medium Enlatprses as al 31.03.2023 Including inforost paid'payable) has Seen madn 1o the exient

2

3

L=

M

33

35

k)

infarmatian received from sugplors regarding their status under Lhe MSMED Acl. 2006 avalabie as ollows

[As certTed by tha Managemen)

Particulars

Curren! Year

Previous Year |

a) Principa! Amownt remaming uspaid at 1he end of the accouniing year

b) Interest due on above

£} Tho amount of interest pad by ihe buyer alang with amount of payment made {0 ihe suppliers beyond tha appainled date
d} The amount of Interost accrued and remasning unpad al the end of accoumting year.

&) The amourd of interest due and payable for he year of detay in mahing payment {which have been paid bul heyand fhe
due date duning the year} bul wit-out agding intorest spocified under this act,

1] Tre ameund of udher interest dup and payable o sucteeding year_until such interesi is actuaty paid.

1538

13.36

Segment Information” The company has only one busmess segment (s, Sugar Manufaciuring and refaled achwles, hence disclosure of segmen! wise information is

nel applicatée undar Accounling Standard 17 *Segren infarmaton’,

aj Balances of corain Credilors (ncluding MSME Parties), Loans & Advances balances of securifies deposits of dealorsfagents, faued deposits and Trads
Recowables are subject to confirmalon’ reconcifation. In e opinion of the maragamen! thase Irade recetvables arg fully recovarable, hence considered as gocd.

b) Agzing of Trade recewaties & Trade Payables faken as corlified by the Managamant and refied upon by the audiors

Reconalation of physica? balance of Property, Plant & Equipment and Infangitie Assels with bock balance, to the extant updated. s in progress. In view of the
adequate securty arrangements. managamen Is confident that there wil not be any matenal dscrepangios botween book and physical stock of Froperty. Planl &

Equipment, en completion! updation

Eamings per share (EPS)

(¥ In Lace except No. of Shares)

Pariiculars Current Year Previous Year
Profit[loss) aftes tax for the Year ETB.TB 101145
Less Preferance dividend including COT - ;
Prohliloss) avalable for equity sharo holders E7B.78 1,013.4%
Weighted average numbear of equily shares used for Basic EPS and Diluted EPS 5,00.48 588 5 [0 48 589
Basic EPS /7 Diuted EPS () 1.36 202
Particulars of Remuneration lo Key management personis): (% In Lacy)
Particulars Currant Yoar Provious Year
Salary and Allowarces 34.60 3585
Conlributen 1o Prewident Fund f Others 091 102
Perquisitels) A.96 9.3
Tatal 44,47 46.31

Nate As the Liatilily of Gratuity and Leave encashmant are provided on acluarial basis lor the company 25 a whale ameunt acerued parlalning to Key Manageral

persannel a2 not inciuoed abave.

Amounl pald to Audltors: {¥ In Lacs)
Particulara Current Yaar Pravious Year
1) Siatulosy Auditors
2] Audit Feo 200 200
b Cetficalesiother services 003 0ol
¢} Reembursemen of eapenses 005 -
Total 2,08 203
I} Cost Audior
&) Audit Fee 080 DED
b} Rembursement of expanses m 0.05 0.08
o i




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements as at end of the year ended 31.03.2023

ap The GST return for the year ended 31 032023 is pending for filing by due dale as 31.12.2023. The comaany |

CSTR 33, In view of the management, the impact of final reconciiation will nct ba malenal,

1§ 1n the opnlon of the Board, Froperty, Fiant & Eguipment, trade recelvatles and loans and advances and other assets have a value

course of business al leas! equal to he amount at which they are sia'ed.

40 |n accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-28) on *Impalrent of Assets” issued by (he Insh
management, no impaimment loss an its Property, Plant & Equipment and Infangltie Assets |s roquired 1o be mace/

expected esimated recoveradle value s more than its carrying vakuo,

41 Contingent Liabllities and other commilments not provided for-
A) Contingent Liabilities {as assessed and certified by the management)

s in process of reconciling ihe dala ol GSTR 2A wilh

an realization in the erdinary

wie of Charored Accountants of India, In view of the
ennsidered necessary at this stage, as ils

L. In respectof : (T In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
31.03.202) 31.03.2022
Central Exose §7.35 57 35
Gralully [incluging simple nterest @ 10%) - 2060

{a] Farmer's compensation/others claim dis puted by the company amounting 118.79 Lacs (Previous Year 118.79 Lacs).

{b) Claims against ihe company nict acknowledged as oedts [includes demand amouniing fo 2 216.07 Lacs | raised by tne District Authorties In respect of A5CL

{read with note 28 & 29} for the perod prior 1o acquisition l.e 30.09.2010 and as per tho BTA, the Company have no fiability and payment |

made for the same, will be tully recoverabla from the ASCL)

any, required to be

| the opinion of the management due latsEties have heen fully accounted for and of final declslion faettiemant there waukd nol be any material impact on account

of above,

B} Other Commitments

a) Cumulative Arrears of didend 61 7%, Curmulative Redeemable Preforence Shafes of ¥ 2,892.00 Lacs [Previous Year ¥ 3,405.500Lacs).

b} Estimated amaunt of contratis remaning 10 be executed on Capital Account and nol provided for {as certified by the management) - € 285.02 tacs (Previcus

Year —¥ 205 56 lacs) and advances paid agains! them as ¥ 54,01 lacs [Previous ygar— T 77.3Blacs )

47 Additional Information
A Value of iImported and Indigenous Raw Materlats, Slores & spares

iy Raw Material ad Packing matefial Consumed {2 In Lacs)
e Value % of Total Consumption
WilieyiAm Current Yesr Prevlious Year Currenl Year  Provious Year
impeonad - - - .
Indigenous 24.230.1 22,71.8] 10000 160.00
i} Stores & Sparos Consumed {%In Lacs]
Partic Value ¥ of Total Consumption
kgt Current Year Provious Year Current Year  Previous ¥ear
impornted - - - -
Indinenous 780058 £60.69 100.00 100.00 |
(¥ In Lacs)_
B. IFlﬂh:utuu Current Year Provious Year
{1} Expenditute in Foreign Currency - .

Iy Earmings In Foregn Exchange
{Ill} CIF Value of Impants

€. Inveniory of Sugar as at 31.03.2023 ol 4.39 tac Quintals {PY 4 8D Lac Quinats} is valued 31 33931 87 pet Cuintal {

teng the cost of manufacture.

Py B 3218,18 per Quintal In thasa accounts




ANAMIKA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes (o the finencial statements as af end of the year anded 11,012023

41 Relaled Party Disciosure 85 requied by Accountng Standard - 18 prescrited under Companies [Ascouniing Standards) Rutes, 2008 - ( As dentfiod & confiod by

45

4T

Managuraen]
&. List of Ralated Party & thelr Relatlonship
a Ulimats Holding Company N Samia Group L' UK
b. Halding Company Aramika Sugar Hedings Lid, Maurtus
¢ Other Rolated Party Chra Nrmal Setha Edusation Acagemy
d. Koy Munagemant Parsonnel - 2 Ashok Apanwal -Whole Time Direcior

b Duleep Kumwr Fulligar — Whale Tone Direcios

¢ Afun Dhotacharyn- Mon-Executive Dhreotor

d  Amsan laln. Non-Executnve Dhreetor

e Pankaj Kothan- Non-Exccutive [hrector

{  Suddharth Ahujn = Company Secretary™

* Pursar fo Companies Azt 213
B. Transaclions with Relaled Partisn {* In Lacs)

Party Referred 19 In (a). o) : 3
Mature of Transacthon and (c) abave Farties Raferred to in [d) above
2022.23 2021.22 222.13 H021-22

G5B Expenditure
Chitra Niwmal Selia Edusaton Asaderry 7485 A2.30 -
Remuneralon;
Astcs Agarwal 2975 2925
Criisen K. Fulfagne MiL ML 1B B34
Sddharth Ahuja 5 B4 .54

"[The is to Se read win nate 3G6)

Miscelaneos [ncome inchides income from deveispment of Sujjarcane seeds of T 20 82 Lacs (Prevess Year - 2 2301 Lacs],

Wil & vicw 1 Improve bauiddy o the sagar industy, Gevemmen o Inda | GOE § ssued tha netfication Se. 3(8)2015-5.P.-1 catea 31 07.2019 enatling lhem to clear
care pice amears of e a0y o stEbise [omethe Sugar price by creafing Buffer Stock of 40 lacs MT of Sugar by the Suger Mils far ona year eflective frarm
0108 2319.Accomingly the company has been elocated ko maintain Buffer Stock of 10,284 MT, fer which Governmerd of Inda to freimiburse carrying cost in ke of
Intereat, Iracrarce and S:omge charges o Sugar Mils gn Quarledy Basls.

= grms of 2hovs the company had accouried for B 239.45 Lacs B3 Buffer Subsidy o the pariod August 1% b March 233 FLY, 2015-20, ¥ 17384 Lacs In F.Y. 2020-21
and balance ¥ 184 Lacs @ E.Y, 7021-22, under the haad Ctter Operaty Revenue (refer nate 20), AR 1n8 subsidies under this hoad been roceied i previous years.

Tha U P, Slake Gavemment vde Natfication daed 1205 2015 had granied concession by way of reduction of cana sotiaty commission for Sugar Seascn 211516 and
also tor Sugar season 201217 & F014-15 with mtrospecive efent, Sinca te staled commission was elready paid o concem Soclalies. a efund recenable of 212541
Laos had been reeognised in the FY 201516 The Hon'ble ARshabied High Courl vide Drder dated 21,122017 quashed tha UP Stale Gavernment hotfcanors Grdar for
ppaUEsen in Cane commissan ralos b Socalies wih retrospective efact agains! whezh LIP slats Governmenl has preferrd appeal befere Supreme Cout Perdmyg Fanal
decsion i te mansr, ihe Campany has manaingd the siatus qua and menagemean] gocdad no provision ba e made In the bocks of accourts o tha regard. at this

stage,

Expenzes on CSR actlvly
Detais o Corporzte Sooa Resporsinlity Actwitias 83 per sectian 135 of Comparies Art, 7013 raad with Schoduts 1 ae as follows {¥ In Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Prewipus Tear
) Grras gmaun meored iz be spent by thr Company durng the year 24 36 115
15y Shoetfak of armount 1 be spent pETATING b0 prEvious year E248
1) Amguat Spert | proesin made during e pear: 4.3 9062
Iv] &mgunt of expenditure imcurred an

|, Comstuction / aenuston of any assel - -

UL O purpese atver sman (1) aoewed - 0 ES
V] Hature of Bctivities

8] Cowid rebe! assisiance and helpery kids at Hammony housa - 1000

b} Community HoatsEducaten Suppart . 335

¢) Develnamer) & Mainlerance of Buildxy usad for education of undar-priviegad section of Society, espacially women 2455 4230
Tolal 21455 #0165
V1) Cumudatve Excwas (smantall] {1v-i 0.1% o0z




ANAMIHA SUCGAR WILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Wotes to the financial statements as al end of the year ended 11.03.2073

48 The Code on Socal Security, 2020 ('Cede') relating to emplayes benefits duning employment and post employment received Indian Paiament appraval and
Presidential assen! in September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of India ang subsequenily on 13 Novembar 2020 draft rules were published
and Imelied for stakeholders” suggestions. However, the date on which the Code will eome o eflect has not been rotified. The Company will assess he impact
of the Code when i cames into offect and will racord any related impact In the period the Code begomes efactive

43 Addillonal regulatory information's
A : Ratio Analysls

Ratig Humearator Cenominator N-Mar21 H-Mar.22 % chango Raason far varianca
Curre Current
1. Curmoent rata (in b .
o (in times) | ket Liabafles 148 1.46 1.87%
2. Debd- Equty Ralio Tota! Deb: Shaseholder's Equty 067 .56 19.52% -
3. Debt Senvize Coverage |Eamings availatis for i X
ralio bt gervice Dbl servica 4 450 ~45.96% | Due {0 decrease in curmend yoar grofit
Met Brofits afior tases '
4, Return on Equity rafio  [less Preference "mm;h?m'ﬂm“ 488% T.15% «37.09% (D 13 decreasa io current year profi
lﬂw.ﬂeﬂ:l (it any) quty
revanue from
5 Inventary Turnover fabe Oparzton Average |mveriory 1.77 167 6.06% -
&, Treda Recesably Revenua from Avy). ACTOUNS . )
5596 T 25.60% I
Turnover Ratia pesiin R ble 7 &4 .02 Cue Yo increass in currenl yeal sales
T, Trade Payable Tumaver Lower avetage [+ade payabie dus lo quck
A T Payak ! .
Rata Wel Purchases verage Trade Payabies 7% 456 T3.06% PAYMIBNt to canp crediors
8. Wet Capial Turnowver Rovanue from Viorking Capital 5137 458 HET% .
Hito Cperatmn
Higher east of production was nol fulty
4 Profit rats ’ e T 0 ! a1 N, L} )
9, ket Profit ratio el Profit afier Tax  [Revenue from Cperation 2.30% 0% 43 rectvered from sugar price
Capital Employed
10, Redurn on Capital (Tang:ble hel Woh = 827 - Highrr cost of producton was not fully
Emplayed €8Iy Tofal Dent - Deferred Tax ITH ' RATH ocovered from sugar price
assets)
11. Return o0 Investmant |NA NA NA NA NA NA




ANAMDCA SUGAR MILLS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hites to the financial atatemants as atend of the yesr ended 31032021

B : Othar regulatory Infarmation's
{a) The Company does nol have any benamu property, and no proceeding has been infilated or pending ogainat tha Compary far hakding any benam| gropery.

(1) Tha Campany does vl have any rarsacbons with companees whase name have been siruck off by MCA

{c) The Campany have not traded or invesiod in cryplo cwrency or vetual eurrency durng tha firancial year,

{d] The Comaany have nob advanced or baned o mvested himds to any other parsands) ar entfylies), including forgn enlliea {Intermedianes) wih the
underyiandicg (hat e |nermediay shal .
£ Chrectly o infirotty lond or invest In gthar porsons of enttes denkfed in any mannr whatsogver by of on bohall of the com pany [l mate bereficiacos) o

i, Provide any Gueranles, Security, or the ks 1o or on bahall af the URimate Banefciares

{8] The Comgany Rave mot recomned any fund from asy Persants) or Entity(les), including Foreign Entites (Funding Pa-ty} with the understanding [whather recorded
inwming of sherese] i e compaty shald
|. Directly ar mdrectly lend of invest n other persons or enttes denlified in a7y manner whalsaavar By or on besall f the funding pary (ulimate beneficaries) or

i Provde a7y Guaransed, Securty, of the ik on behall of te ulrmade beneficiares,

I1) The Comgany has no swch transacten which s not recorded in te Bots of Accounts Bat has been surendered o disclosed a8 incame Junng he yeor @ lhe tax
assessmants under the [ncame Tas Act, 1961 (suth as, search or survey or any ofhet reiavas] pravisions of tha Ineoma Tax Aot 1381)

(9 This Company has na? baen declzred willul defauter by any Banis or any olher Financial Instiluton at ary tme durng the finatoal yoar

(h] The Company has used the borowings fom tanks & Fradeal nsttutisns fof the speciic purpoge Ry wrach if was ohtaired.

() The Cumpanry goas nol have ary charges or charge satslacton whah i3 yol b bo rogslored with Regatrar of Campanes beyond the statulary parod excepl bs
disciosed i nole no. 7.

50 Previous ywars fgures have boon megrouped or reclassified wharever necessary 1o maka them comparable o currant yoor's figures,

A3 pet pur Report of even dale
For 5.B.C. ECO.
Chanared Attourtants . For and en beha¥ of te Boarg
[FRN DC1E1B1N) Anamika Sugar Mills Private Limited
A cg("

g J_ fﬂ..-
Suresh Kumar Ashok Agarwal eep Kumar Fulfagar
Fariner Whpls. Time Dirwctor Whoie Time Dincter
W Na. 072521 ; [CiN: DIA35ET4)
Prace - New Debi ’;‘:‘/
Date: 33 -0 -~ 10O 13 Siddmarih Ahuja
LDIN! 236712921 BGUG QEQLTL FLFY Company Secretary

[M. Na.: 53837]



